

JERAIS ALJERAISY, MBA

iam@jerais.com | <http://jerais.com/> | +966569466594

SUMMARY

Experienced young leader who you can trust to lead the design, planning, execution, delivery and operation of the next multi-million critical technology infrastructure. One of the Saudi youths who will shift Saudi's technology infrastructure to the next level.

EXPERIENCE

MOBILY 05 / 2015 - Present

Manager, Infrastructure Services Operations

Technology Infrastructure Outsource Management. Technology Infrastructure Operations Management. Heterogeneous Technology Infrastructure Management. Operations Team(s) Leadership & Management. Daily Enterprise Critical/Non-Critical Infrastructure Operations Management. Information Security Management. Enterprise Infrastructure Business Continuity Planning and Disaster Recovery Execution. Audit Management. Managed Services' Contract Management.

MOBILY 08 / 2014 - 05 / 2015

Manager, Cloud Computing & Managed Services Design and Implementation

Mobily Cloud Strategy Adoption. Lead of executing Mobily's nationwide ICT Projects.

MOBILY 05 / 2011 - 08 / 2014

Hosting & Managed Services Senior Specialist

Designing, Building, Operating Public & Private, Enterprise-Class Cloud Computing Environments. Critical Enterprise Systems Architecture & Enablement. Servers, Networks, Security, Storage & Backup Infrastructure Designing, Implementation and Consulting. Managed Services Infrastructure Implementation & Operation. Enterprise Systems, Public & Private Clouds Security Auditing & Healing. Business Products Enablement. Bushiness Technical Projects Designing & Implementation. Bidding & RFP Compliance & Implementation.

KING SAUD UNIVERSITY 2010 - 2011

Hosting Infrastructure Manager

Built the first virtual Linux hosting environment in KSU using open source tools to reduce the total cost and providing art-of-state virtual environment. Reduced the security attacks on KSU hosting servers to zero(0) security attack. 24/7 Linux managed hosting support and operation. Migrated most of the non-Saudi hosted servers into KSU DC. Linux servers optimization and tuning to boost managed hosting. Centralized servers management and monitoring. Boosting static & dynamic content delivery. Implementation for video live streaming.

INTERNET EXCHANGE OF SAUDI ARABIA 2008 - 2010

Senior Systems Engineer

Head of system engineers. Built the first Saudi internet exchange systems using open source projects(Ticketing, Monitoring, AAA, DNS, HTTP/HTTPS, FTP, Backup, Email, Firewalls, NTP). Run all IX systems on virtual environment for more servers control and to reduce management time. 24/7 Systems, DC & Network monitoring and operations. Reduced the cost of building IX systems using open source solutions. Remote & local backup strategies. Systems security & auditing.

ELM COMPANY 2006 - 2008

Systems Administrator

Prepare and administrate many critical Linux servers with RedHat distribution and JBOSS application server from start

till using them in the production . Also monitoring, configuring RAID, LVM, clustering, troubleshooting securing and administrating them. Prepare and administrate Linux servers with DNS, Syslog, FTP,NFS,File Sharing and Web services in the production. Deploy, troubleshoot, tune and secure our web services and web portals over JBOSS in the production. Creating Linux Shell Scripts to automate Linux administration and to solve the problems automatically. Troubleshoot Linux and JBOSS servers problems in the production. Creating and applying Linux security policies in the production. Third level of support and troubleshoot Linux and JBOSS issues in the production. Configuring Linux Virtualization in the production. Support Junior System Administrators to handle production issues. Preparing, configuring and monitoring servers in the data center. Solving customers issues that the face with the services.

EDUCATION

ALFAISAL UNIVERSITY

2014 - 2016

Master of Business Administration (M.B.A.) , MBA

ARAB OPEN UNIVERSITY

Bachelor's Degree , Information Technology and Computing

BURAYDAH COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY

Higher Diploma's degree , Computer Programming

INTERESTS

Real-estate development, stock markets, investments, disruptive innovation, cloud computing, big data, reading, self development, desert camping.

CERTIFICATIONS

CLOUD COMPUTING SECURITY ALLIANCE

Cloud Security Alliance

REDHAT CERTIFIED ENGINEER(RHCE)

RedHat

CERTIFIED JBOSS ADMINISTRATOR

RedHat

DATA CENTER TECHNICAL SPECIALIST

Novell

NOVELL CERTIFIED LINUX ADMININSTRATOR

Novell

CERTIFIED LINUX PROFESSIONAL, LINUX+

CompTIA

CERTIFIED LINUX PROFESSIONAL

Linux Professional Institute (LPI)

LANGUAGES

- English (Full professional proficiency)
- Arabic (Native or bilingual proficiency)
- Spanish (Elementary proficiency)